PROOF OF WRITTEN
NOTICE TO OWNERS



vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 9:03 AM

To: ‘Stoman EC'

Cc: ‘Driehoek Boerdery'; 'Mandume Leonard'

Subject: RE: Stakeholders identification for the proposed prospecting and exploration

activities on EPL No. 9819 located Southwest of Otavi in the Otjozondjupa region

Dear Mrs Stoman,

Thank you for forwarding the notification to your neighbours and for your suggestion to arrange a meeting at Khoi-
Khoi Guesthouse in the second week of August.
| appreciate your initiative in providing a venue and contact information.

We will be happy to arrange this meeting with Mrs Litzie Smit at Driehoek, as per your recommendation.

Kind regards,
Vistolina

From: Stoman EC [mailto:stoman@afol.com.na]

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 3:35 PM

To: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

Cc: Driehoek Boerdery <driehoek562 @gmail.com>

Subject: RE: Stakeholders identification for the proposed prospecting and exploration activities on EPL No. 9819
located Southwest of Otavi in the Otjozondjupa region

Dear Vistolina

This is us, ourselves.

Have forwarded to our neighbours.

I suggest a meeting at Khoi-Khoi Guesthouse in second week of Aug.
Please arrange with Mrs Litzie Smit via the Driehoek address above.
Regards

Piet & Christive Stoman
Farm Lardver, Namibia
Cell: +2.64 21 244 034
stomandafol.comma

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com <vaugustus@edsnamibia.com>

Sent: 22 July 2025 14:47

To: 'Stoman EC' <stoman@afol.com.na>

Cc: 'Mandume Leonard' <mleonard@edsnamibia.com>; public@edsnamibia.com

Subject: Stakeholders identification for the proposed prospecting and exploration activities on EPL No. 9819 located
Southwest of Otavi in the Otjozondjupa region

Dear Esteemed Interested & Affected Party,

Rockfield Minerals (Pty) Ltd (The Proponent) proposes to undertake prospecting and exploration activities on
Exclusive Prospecting License (EPL) No. 9819 located 40 km southwest of Otavi, Otjozondjupa Region.



Mineral prospecting and exploration is one of the listed activities that cannot be undertaken without an
Environmental Clearance Certificate (ECC) as per the 2012 Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations of
the Environmental Management Act No. 7 of 2007. The Proponent, therefore, appointed Excel Dynamic Solutions
(Pty) Ltd, an independent Environmental Consultants firm to conduct the required Environmental Scoping
Assessment (ESA) process and apply for the ECC.

Furthermore, Sections 21 to 24 of the EIA Regulations require that Public Consultation is undertaken as one of the
crucial components of the Environmental Assessment, which involves the pre-identification of potential Interested &
Affected Parties (1&APs) or Stakeholders and ongoing registration of new I&APs and subsequent consultation. You
have therefore been identified as a potential I&AP for this proposed activity, and the reason you are receiving this
communication.

Please find the attached Background Information Document (BID) the proposed prospecting and exploration
activities.

The EPL covers multiple farms, including: Fisher No.564, Lardner No.563, Hester No. 562, Embla No.561 and Tirol
No.560

We would greatly appreciate if the landowners could kindly provide us with their names, farm names, and contact
details so that we can register them as Interested and Affected Parties (I1&APs).

We are currently working to finalize the date for the stakeholders engagement meeting and will provide further
details once this information is available.

Kind regards,




vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

Sent: Monday, August 4, 2025 10:13 AM

To: ‘Stoman EC'

Cc: ‘Mandume Leonard'

Subject: RE: Stakeholders identification for the proposed prospecting and exploration

activities on EPL No. 9819 located Southwest of Otavi in the Otjozondjupa region

Dear Esteemed Interested & Affected Party,
Please note that the Public Consultation meeting is scheduled as follows:
Date: 11*" August 2025

Time: 10h00
Venue: Khoi-khoi Guesthouse

The EPL covers multiple farms, including: Fisher No.564, Lardner No.563, Hester No. 562, Embla No.561 and Tirol
No.560

We kindly request your attendance at the meeting to provide input and discuss any concerns you may have
regarding the proposed Project.

Excel Dynamic Solutions (Pty) Ltd consultants team will require permission to access the farms as part of the
Environmental and Heritage Assessment after the public consultation meeting.

We are looking forward to seeing you all at the meeting.

Kind regards,

Vistolina Augustus

Office. 5th Floor Maemua Mal Office Block B
Cel. +244 Bl 4269534

Tel. +244 4] 2
Email. vaugustus@edsnamibia.con

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com [mailto:vaugustus@edsnamibia.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 9:03 AM

To: 'Stoman EC' <stoman@afol.com.na>

Cc: 'Driehoek Boerdery' <driehoek562@gmail.com>; 'Mandume Leonard' <mleonard@edsnamibia.com>
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
Please arrange with Mrs Litzie Smit via the Driechoek address above.
Regards

Piet & Christive Stoman
Farm Larduer, Namibia

Cell: +2.64 1 244 D34
stomanDafol.comma

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
Affected Parties (I1&APs) or Stakeholders and ongoing registration of new I1&APs and subsequent consultation. You
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
details so that we can register them as Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs).

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

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 5:42 PM

Cc: ‘Stoman EC'; 'Driehoek Boerdery'; werelk@iway.na; benstoman@gmail.com;
mleonard@edsnamibia.com

Subject: Public Review: Environmental Scoping Assessment (ESA) for the Exclusive
Prospecting License (EPL) N0.9819 located southwest of Otavi in the Otjozondjupa
region.

Attachments: ESR_EPL 9819_Draft.pdf; EMP_EPL 9819_Draft.pdf; EPL N0.9819_Draft _Consultation

Meeting Minutes.pdf

Dear Esteemed Stakeholders,
Following the public consultation meeting held on the 11t August 2025 at Khoi-Khoi Guesthouse , please find
attached the Environmental Management Plan draft report, Environmental Scoping Assessment report and the

Meeting Minutes for your review.

Kindly note that we are still in the public consultation phase, and welcome any additional comments or concerns
you may have.

Please share them with us by the 25th of August 2025.

Kind regards,

Dynamic

ih'_S (Pty) Ltd

Cel. +7
Tel, +24
Email. vaugustus@edsnar

TEI.COMm




